Pembroke Planning Commission Meeting
February 20, 202S at 7 p.m.
Workshop at 6 p.m.
Planning & Zoning Agenda

1. Call to Order

2. Chair Comments

3. Approval of January 16, 2024 meeting minutes

Public Hearings

1. Applicant, Olivia McCumber, is requesting a Home Occupation for an online

art business at 1001 Lumber Dr.

The City of Pembroke is proposing changes to the City’s zoning ordinance,
including amendments to Article V, Sections 5-2, 5-3, & 5-4, to allow Day
Care Centers and Public Parks/Playgrounds as residential uses; and Article
I, Sections 3-4-1 (V)(b) & 3-31 to correct contradicting language related to
“Principal Buildings”.

The City of Pembroke is proposing changes to the City’s subdivision
regulations. Those include amendments to Article IV, Section 6.1, “Required
Improvements”, and Article VII, Sections 7.1 & 7.2, “Design Standards”.

Action Agenda

1.

2.

Recommendation to city council regarding a request to operate a Home
Occupation for an online art business at 1001 Lumber Dr.
Recommendation to city council regarding changes to the City’s Subdivision
Regulations. Those include amendments to Article IV, Section 6.1,
“Required Improvements”, and Article VII, Sections 7.1 & 7.2, “Design
Standards”.

Recommendation to city council regarding changes to the City’s zoning,
including amendments to Article V, Sections 5-2, 5-3, & 5-4, to allow Day
Care Centers and Public Parks/Playgrounds as residential uses; and Article
I, Sections 3-4-1 (V)(b) & 3-31 to correct contradicting language related to
“Principal Buildings”.



. Recommendation to city council regarding a final plat for a 4-lot minor
subdivision along Waters Circle, Phase 1 of Sawgrass Subdivision.

. Recommendation to city council regarding development plans for King’s
Hollow (King Parcel PUD).



Pembroke Planning Commission
Minutes
January 16, 2025

The regular meeting of the Pembroke Planning Commission was held on Thursday, January 16,
2025, at City Hall with the following members present: Chair Charlotte Bacon, commission
members Anne Barton, Van Redcross, Dave Williams, and Shalah Beckworth. Also, present was
Community Development Director Derek Cathcart.

Call to Order...Chair Bacon called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and read the information
regarding public comment and meeting decorum.

Minutes... A motion was made by Dave Williams and seconded by Van Redcross to approve the
minutes of December 19, 2024; regular commission meeting as presented. The motion carried
unanimously.

2025 Commission meeting dates... A motion was made by Shalah Beckworth and seconded
by Anne Barton to approve the 2025 Planning Commission meeting dates as presented. The
motion carried unanimously.

Public Hearings
1. Applicant, Jake Reynolds, is requesting a Variance to reduce the minimum
lot width by 30’ for a two-lot subdivision at 51 Mary St, Parcel #P07 21

002.
Jake Reynolds explains desire to build two single family homes, instead of one duplex,
thinking that the single-family homes have a better chance to be owned instead of rented.
Van Redcross: How wide would the lots be?
Jake Reynolds: 50’ wide, with 20’ wide houses which would meet the side yard setbacks.
Mentions the adjacent lot is 30" wide.
Anne Barton mentions the variance granted to the applicant for houses on S. Main St.
Derek Cathcart explains the variance granted for CHIP housing on S. Main was 17’.

2. Applicant, Rebecca Phillips, is requesting a Variance to allow an 8’ tall

fence at 237 Patterson St, Parcel #P09 01 007.
Rebecca Phillips explains plan to install an 8’ fence, provides support letters from adjacent
property owners. Would like the fence for additional privacy and to keep the dog from
jumping a 6’ fence.
Charlotte Bacon: Are the neighbors renters?
Rebecca Phillips: The letters provided are from property owners.
Rebecca: What reason is there to not grant the variance?



Anne Barton: Because of ordinance requirements and how variances are judged, and
because granting a variance can set precedent.

Rebecca Phillips explains the fence in the picture is taller than the 8 proposed fence would
be.

Action Agenda
1. Recommendation to city council regarding a Variance to reduce the

minimum lot width by 30’ for a two-lot subdivision at 51 Mary St, Parcel
#P07 21 002.

A motion to recommend denial to City Council was made by Anne Barton, citing the large
variance request without a justifiable hardship, seconded by Dave Williams. All in favor of
denying the request. The motion did not pass.

2. Recommendation to city council regarding a Variance to allow an 8’ tall
fence at 237 Patterson St, Parcel #P09 01 007.

A motion to recommend denial to City Council was made by Anne Barton, citing the variance
request without a justifiable hardship, seconded by Shalah Beckworth. All in favor of denying
the request. The motion did not pass.

Adjournment...There being nothing further to discuss, at 7:20pm a motion to adjourn was
made by Dave Williams, seconded by Van Redcross. The motion passed unanimously.

ATTEST:

Derek Cathcart Charlotte Bacon
Community Development Director Planning & Zoning Commission Chair



This report is prepared by the City of Pembroke Department of Development staff to provide
information to the Pembroke Planning Commission for assistance in making an informed decision
on this matter.

Applicant: Olivia Mccumber (Tenant)

Request: Home Occupation

I MEETINGS:
Planning Commission: Public Hearing February 20, 2025
City Council: Public Hearing & Final Vote March 10, 2025

Il. IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATIONAL INFORMATION:

Existing Zoning: R-3

Proposed Use: Residential. Home occupation is for online business.
Owner/Agent: Olivia Mccumber (Tenant)

Location of Property: 1001 Lumber Dr. Harry Hagan Rd. Pembroke, GA 31321.
Election Ward: District 1, Johnnie Miller Sr.

Zoning of Surrounding Property: R-1

. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The City has received a Home Occupation request submitted by Olivia Mccumber for an online art
business at 1001 Lumber Dr. The proposed home occupation consists of the following:

“| am a freelance artist/ illustrator. | use a home office exclusively for my art business. dba Olivia
Beaumont / OliviaBeaumont.com. | have held home office permits in Bryan and Effingham County”




Iv. SUBJECT PROPERTY:

The property is located at 1001 Lumber Drive, in the Sawmill Landing apartments located off
Surrency St. 20% of the home will be occupied by the business, and no customers are expected on
premises.

V. APPLICABLE CODE SECTIONS:

Article Il - (46). Home Occupations. A profession, vocation, business or trade conducted in a
residential district as a secondary use in a dwelling unit. The occupation should be conducted by
family members living in the home. Traffic generated by the occupation should not become a
nuisance to neighbors. (See Section 313.)

Article Ill. Section 3-13. Home Occupations

Home occupations including any profession, vocation, business, trade, and personal services may
be conducted in any residential district. Home occupations, with the exception of commercial
stables or kennels and any occupation which customarily requires the use of a panel or delivery
truck, may be conducted in a residential district only after approval of the city council which shall
hold a public hearing as set forth in Article VIl Section 3 of this ordinance. The city council may then
deny or grant approval of such home occupation in accordance with such regulations as the city
council may determine to be in the public interest and also in accordance with the Zoning
Regulations. The following rules apply to alt home occupations:

(1) The home occupation shall be conducted within the principal building or in an existing
accessory building that must meet existing building codes, lot coverage and environmental
standards and only by members of the family residing in the building. No more than one person who
is not a resident of the premises shall be employed.

(2) Not more than 20 percent of the gross floor area of any dwelling unit may be used for a home
occupation, except for medical and dental offices and foster family care, which may use up to 40
percent.

(3) For the purpose of identification of such use, one (1) non-illuminated wall sign not exceeding
one (1) square foot in area may be permitted. Such signs shall identify only the name of the
profession and the name of the occupant of the premises and shall be mounted against a wall of
the principal building.

(4) No motor power other than electrically operated motors shall be used in conjunction with such
home occupation and the total horsepower of such permitted electrical motors shall not exceed
three (3) horsepower.

(5) There shall be no alteration in the residential character of the premises in connection with such
home occupation unless so authorized by the city ¢council.



(6) No merchandise or articles for sale shall be displayed for advertising purposes and no sign or
device relative to the sale of such merchandise shall be displayed on the premises. N/A

(7) No article or materials used in connection with such home occupation shall be stored other
than in the principal building so used. N/A

(8) Any home occupation as provided for in this section may be reviewed by the city council at any
time after twelve (12) months following the approval of such use and may revoke permission to
continue such home occupation at any time thereafter.

(9) There shall be no disturbance or offensive noise, vibration, smoke, dust, odor, heat, glare, traffic
hazard, unhealthy or unsightly condition. N/A

VL. STAFF ANAYLSIS:

The proposed home occupation aligns with the general standards for approval of home
occupations as outlined by the Pembroke Zoning Ordinance, specifically section 3-13. The Home
Occupation proposes occupying 20% of the residence and will consist of an online art business. No
customers are expected, and any sales will be online or at off-site market events. The R-3 zoning
district does not list home occupations as a conditional use, however the home occupation
ordinance, Section 3-13, states that home occupations are permitted in ALL residential districts.
The applicant has secured similar permits in neighboring localities for the proposed business. The
applicant has provided a signed and notarized letter granting permission to operate the business
from the property manager of Sawmill Landings.

Vil.  STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

As a result, Staff recommends to approve the Home Occupation at 1001 Lumber Dr for Olivia
Mccumber for an online art business.

Vill. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

In accordance with Article X, Section 10-3 (a.), of the Pembroke Zoning Ordinance, the Planning
Commission recommends that City Council approve/not approve the Home Occupation at 1001
Lumber Dr.



Entry #: 19 - Olivia McCumber Status: Submitted Submitted: 1/14/2025 1:43 PM

Application for Rezoning, Variance, Home Occupation or
Conditional Use

Phone: 912-653-4413 Fax: 912-653-4424
For Office Use Only
Date Received:
1/14/2025
Payment Received: Parcel Number:
Yes
Current Zoning: Requested Zoning/Variance:
R-3 Home Occupation
PC Hearing: PC Recommendation:
2/20/25
CC Hearing Date: CC Action:
3/10/2025
First Reading: Second Reading:

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Please complete this form in its entirety.

2. Attach additional sheets if needed with section number and letter indicated. If a section does not apply, indicate by "N/A".

3. Incomplete submittal may result in delay of processing.
4. Provide requested information for any adjacent property under the same ownership in this application.

5. All property owners must sign this form. Agents may only sign for a property owner if authorized by a notarized letter

signed by the owner accompanies the application.

6. Application must be accompanied by a scaled map or plat showing the property referred to in this application and all
adjoining lots or parcels of land which are also under the same ownership.

7. Refer to the Bryan County Tax Assessor's website (gpublic.net/bryan) for additional information.

1. Action Requested (Check all that applies):
Home Occupation

2. Owner and Agent Information:

a. Owner(s) of Record:



Name: Phone:

Olivia McCumber (912) 944-5105

Mailing Address: Physical Address:

1001 Lumber Dr, Pembroke, Georgia 31321 1001 Lumber Dr, Pembroke, Georgia 31321
Do(es) the owner(s) own any adjacent properties? List Parcel Numbers:

No

The following may be left blank if the applicant is the same as the property owner.

b. Name of Applicant/Agent:

Company Name: Phone Number:
JES Holdings (573) 443-2021
Mailing Address: Physical Address:
206 Peach Way, Columbia, Georgia 65203 Georgia

<. Name of Professional Contractor(s) (Architect, Engineer, Surveyor, Developer)

Company Name: Phone Number:
Mailing Address: Physical Address:
Georgia Georgia

3. Property Information — Current

a. Property Parcel Number: b. Total Acreage of Property:

c. Acreage proposed for rezoning: d. Street address of Property:

e. Location of property:

f, Current Zoning: Current Land Use:

g. Lot Characteristics (wooded, field, developed, etc.)

h. Are there any structures currently on the property?
No



i. Contiguous land uses: South East West
North

j- Current Access (roads):

k. Existing utilities:

I. Please list any rezonings, subdivisions, variances, or other actions for reclassification on all or part of the listed property

Action Date

m. Legal description of property by lot, block, and subdivision designations, or if none, by metes and bounds:

4. Property Information - Proposed:

a. Proposed Zoning: Proposed Use:

b. Proposed water: proposed sewer:

c. Do you plan to sub-divide the property? if so, please answer the following:
No

Proposed number of lots Proposed improvements (roads, water system, etc.)

Proposed access:

d. Justification of rezoning:

Note: APPLICANTS SHOULD SUBMIT A SKETCH PLAN WITH THE REZONING APPLICATION

5. Proposed Variance: (if applicable)



a. List the section of the City Zoning Ordinance from which you need a variance (refer to the City of Pembroke Website
or staff can assist with this information)

b. Please describe the variance you are requesting.

c. Please describe why you believe this variance is justified.

(Hardship: The difficulty or impossibility of the use of a lot or parcel created by the zoning ordinance. Hardship is concerned
with land use, not the personal problems or situation of the owner of the land.)

Note: If requesting a Variance, this application must be accompanied by a site plan and/or architectural renderings of proposed
development depicting the location of lot restrictions and a survey of the property signed and stamped by a State of Georgia

Certified Land Surveyor.

6. Adjacent Property Owners:

Provide names, mailing addresses, and zip codes of all property owners adjacent to and across any public right of way, including
properties diagonally across an intersection and/or within 250 feet of the property proposed for rezoning or a variance. Provide
all names in one list.

Property Owners

Item 1
Name Address
JES Holdings 206 Peach Way, Columbia, Missouri 65203

7. Certifications:

a. Have you given contributions that aggregated $250.00 or more within two years immediately preceding the filing of
this application to a candidate that will hear the proposed application?

Untitled If answered “Yes,” please attach a explanation
No

b. Do any of the property owners of this property own any of the adjoining properties?
No

c. | {(We), the undersigned, do herby certify that | {we), am (are) the owners of the property Date
affected by this proposed amendment to the City of Pembroke Zoning Ordinance by virtue
of a deed dated



on file in the office of the Clerk of the Superior Court of Bryan County, in Deed Deed Book
Book

page page Further, | (we) attest that the information contained herein is true and complete to the best of
my (our) knowledge.

Owner’s Signature:

item 1

Signature Date
1/14/2025



21st day of _J3NUarY 50 25 by and between:

This Agreement is made and entered into on this

Apartment Owner. JES Holdings, LLC, 206 Peach Way, Columbia, MO 65203 (573) 443-2021
Property Address: 1001 Lumber Dr., Pembroke, GA 31321

Business Owner: Olivia McCumber, operating under the DBA Olivia Beaumont

Purpose: The purpose of this Agreement is to grant permission for the Business Owner to operate an
online art business under the DBA Qlivia Beaumont from a home office located within the rented

apartment at the above-stated property.

Terms and Conditions:
1. The Business Owner agrees to operate the business in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, including

obtaining any required permits or licenses.
2. The operation of the business shall not cause disruption to the peace and quist enjoyment of other tenants within the property.
3. The Business Owner agrees that no signage related fo the business wilt be displayed on the exterier of the property without prior

written consent.
4. This Agreement does not alter the terms of the rentallease agreement, and the Business Owner shall remain in compliance with

all rental/lease obligations. .
5. The Apartment Manager grants permission for the Business Owner to operate the business described herein, subject to the terms

of this Agreement.

Acknowledgment:
By signing below, the parties acknowledge their agreement to the terms outiined in this document.

Signatures:

Apartment Manager Name: —777777&!31 wilhamJ
Signature: W= B | A -
Date: l}/ﬁ? /23'.

Business Owner Name: Olivia McCumber .
Signature: ﬂ"‘m“ﬂ

Date:  01/21/2025 .

Notary Pubtic: _
State of Florida
County of Broward

Onthis 215! day of January 2025, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally

appeared to Olivia McCumber (Business Owner), who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the persons whose names are subscribed within this Agreement.

Witness my hand and official seal:

\\\\\\\\_IIIUIIII//,/,/

- Diana Sabina Dumitrescu SSerY p0, DIANA SABINA DUMITRESCU
: o Ve

Notary Public Name: o' \*’»ﬁ% Notary Public - State of Florida
Notary Public Signature: ' '

Commission Number: HH 426458

=
= s

Ulummidroons

£

Commission # HH 426458

B . N S S Expires on July 26, 2027
My Commission Expires: 07/26/2027 %,,f,”zs r\\:\\%\\\\@\
W

Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof. .



Derek Cathcart

From: Olivia Beaumont <oliviabeaumontart@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 1:53 PM

To: Derek Cathcart

Subject: Re: Home occupation permit UNRESOLVED
Hello!

Yes, | will abide by these terms. | will have to get a notarized authorization from the manager of the
apartment because attempts to contact the owner have been unsuccessful. Would you like the form

emailed to you, or dropped off at City Hall?

Best,
Olivia McCumber

On Jan 14, 2025, at 1:50 PM, Derek Cathcart <dcathcart@pembrokega.net> wrote:

Olivia, see below: (Do not fill out another application)

<image001.png>
Derek Cathcart
Community Development Director

PO Box 130

353 N Main Street
Pembroke, GA 31321
912-653-4413

From: Derek Cathcart

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 10:27 AM

To: Olivia Beaumont <oliviabeaumontart@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Home occupation permit UNRESOLVED

Thank you. Please fill out the home occupation application: Application for Rezoning, Variance,
Home Occupation or Conditional Use

Please provide a notarized authorization from the property owner allowing the home occupation.

Can you respond to the rules applying to home occupations:

For the purpose of identification of such use, one (1) non-illuminated wall sign not exceeding one
(1) square foot in area may be permitted. Such signs shall identify onty the name of the profession
and the name of the occupant of the premises and shall be mounted against a wall of the principal

building.

No motor power other than electrically operated motors shall be used in conjunction with such
home occupation and the total horsepower of such permitted electrical motors shall not exceed
three (3) horsepower.



There shall be no alteration in the residential character of the premises in connection with such
home occupation unless so authorized by the city council.

No merchandise or articles for sale shall be displayed for advertising purposes and no sign or
device relative to the sale of such merchandise shall be displayed on the premises.

No article or materials used in connection with such home occupation shall be stored other than in
the principal building so used.

Thanks,

<image001.png>
Derek Catheart
Community Development Manager

PO Box 130

353 N Main Street
Pembroke, GA 31321
912-653-4413

From: Olivia Beaumont <oliviabeaumontart@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Derek Cathcart <dcathcart@pembrokega.net>
Subject: Re: Home occupation permit UNRESOLVED

Online and also in Savannah at a cooperative.
Olivia

On Nov 22, 2024, at 8:39 AM, Derek Cathcart <dcathcart@pembrokega.net>
wrote:

How/ where do you sell your art?

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Olivia Beaumont <oliviabeaumontart@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 7:28:39 PM

To: Derek Cathcart <dcathcart@pembrokega.net>
Subject: Home occupation permit UNRESOLVED

Sure!

Business description, including hours of operation.

| am a freelance artist/ illustrator. | use a home office exclusively for my art business.
dba Olivia Beaumont / OliviaBeaumont.com

| have held home office permits in Bryan and Effingham County

2



Percentage of the residence occupied by the business (no work can take
place outside of the home/attached garage).
20%

Parking spaces available.
No parking spaces belong to the business, however Fairway Management provides
parking spaces per for the residents of the apartments.

Number of cars associated with the business.
(1)  have one vehicle that is for personal use and is partially used for the business.

Expected number of customers/day.
No customers

Number of employees and their residence/relation to homeowner (only one
employee allowed that is not family/does not live on premises)
No employees

Names & Addresses of all adjacent property owners, including across the

street.
Fairway Management owns all the property adjacent to the apartment.

Sincerely,
Olivia McCumber

On Nov 20, 2024, at 1:02 PM, Derek Cathcart
<dcathcart@pembrokega.net> wrote:

Can you answer the following information?

Business description, including hours of operation.
Percentage of the residence occupied by the business (no
work can take place outside of the home/attached garage).
Parking spaces available.

Number of cars associated with the business.

Expected number of customers/day.

Number of employees and their residence/relation to
homeowner (only one employee allowed that is not
family/does not live on premises)

Names & Addresses of all adjacent property owners, including
across the street.

From: Olivia Beaumont <oliviabeaumontart@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 12:52 PM

3




To: Derek Cathcart <dcathcart@pembrokega.net>
Subject: Fwd: *EXTERNAL*Re: *EXTERNAL*Fwd: Unresolved

Good afternoon, Derek,

It seems Bryan County will not let me renew my business
license despite another attempt. Please let me know what it
will take to obtain a variance request?

Sincerely,
Olivia McCumber

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dawn Monaco
<dmonaco@bryancountyga.gov>

Date: November 20, 2024 at 12:31:13 PM EST
To: Olivia Beaumont
<oliviabeaumontart@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL*Re: *EXTERNAL*Fwd:
Unresolved

We only issue business licenses for locations
operating within the unincorporated Bryan
County. This address is in the city limits of
Pembroke so they would have to be the one to
issue the license.

Dawn Monaco

PLANNING TECHNICIAN

BRYAN COUNTY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

66 CAPTAIN MATTHEW FREEMAN DR
RICHMOND HILL, GEORGIA
912.756.7962

From: Olivia Beaumont
<oliviabeaumontart@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 11:54 AM

To: Dawn Monaco <dmonaco@bryancountyga.gov>
Subject: *EXTERNAL*Re: *EXTERNAL*Fwd: Unresolved

Previously located at 2799 Wilma Edwards Rd
Ellabell Ga 31308



| moved Sept 1st 2024 to
1001 Lumber Drive
Pembroke Ga 31321

| use aroom of the apartment as a home office. |
work as an Artist/ Freelance [llustrator
Dba Olivia Beaumont since 2010

Thanks!
QOlivia McCumber

On Nov 19, 2024, at 4:01 PM,
Dawn Monaco

<dmonaco@bryancountyga.gov>

wrote:
Hey Olivia,

Where is the business located?
And what type of business is it?

Dawn Monaco

PLANNING TECHNICIAN
BRYAN COUNTY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

66 CAPTAIN MATTHEW
FREEMAN DR

RICHMOND HILL, GEORGIA
912.756.7262

From: Olivia Beaumont
<oliviabeaumontart@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 3:47
PM

To: Dawn Monaco

<dmonaco@bryancountyga.gov>
Subject: *EXTERNAL*Fwd: Unresolved

Hello Ms. Monaco,

Is it possible to renew my business
license within Bryan County and
change it to a home occupational
permit? Please see the
advisement below from the



Pembroke Community
Development Manager.
thank you,

Olivia McCumber

Begin forwarded message:

From: Derek
Cathcart
<dcathcart@pembr
okega.net>

Date: November 18,
2024 at 9:48:16 AM
EST

To: Olivia Beaumont
<oliviabeaumontart
@gmail.com>
Subject: RE:
Unresolved

Unfortunately, the
zoning ordinance
does not permit
home occupations
in the multifamily
zoning designation,
even as a
conditional use. If
you can, | would
recommend
renewing the Bryan
County Business
license. If that does
not work, | think we
can take forward a
variance request for
‘a home occupation
in an R-3. Renewing
with Bryan County is
the easier route if
possible.

Let me know what
you think.



This report is prepared by the City of Pembroke Department of Development staff to provide
information to the Pembroke Planning Commission for assistance in making an informed decision
on this matter.

Applicant: City of Pembroke

Request: Zoning Text Amendment: Article V, Sections 5-2, 5-3, & 5-4, to allow Day Care Centers
and Public Parks/Playgrounds as residential uses; and Article lll, Sections 3-4-1 (V)(b) & 3-31 to
correct contradicting language related to “Principal Buildings”

I MEETINGS:

Planning Commission: Public Hearing February 20, 2025
City Council: Public Hearing & First Reading March 10, 2025
City Council: Second Reading & Vote April 14, 2025

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The City of Pembroke is proposing amendments to the city’s zoning ordinance to allow Public
Parks/Playgrounds as a permitted use in the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-3; to allow Day
Care Centers as a conditional use in the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-3; to correct language
related to Principal Buildings.

The zoning ordinance as currently constructed does not permit public parks or childcare facilities in
residential districts except for agricultural districts. Childcare and public parks/green space are
common amenities and facilities that attract people to live and remain in communities. Upon
review of the zoning ordinances of the 2024 top 10 ranked cities for quality of life in the US by US
News and World, all but one city permits parks or playgrounds in residential districts. 8 out of the 10
permit childcare facilities in all residential districts, while the other two limit the use to only certain
residential districts. The City of Pembroke should take every opportunity to include green space and
increase access to childcare to attract and retain young families as housing development grows in



the area. Upon review of neighboring municipalities — the majority permit parks/playgrounds, while
just over half permit childcare facilities in residential districts.

US News & World Report for 2024 cities with the highest quality of life rankings: Top 10
Anne Arbor: Child Care (P), Outdoor Recreation (E)

Boulder: Child Care (Use Review), Parks (P)

Madison: Child Care (C), Parks/Playgrounds (P)

San Jose: Child Care (S), Parks/Playgrounds (P)

Portland, Maine: Child Care (C), Parks (P)

Boston: Child Care (P), Parks (P)

Green Bay: Family Day Care (P), Day Care (P in r-3 only); Parks (P)

Hartford: Child Care (C), Parks (C)

Rochester: Child Care (S), Parks (S)

Trenton, NJ: Child Care (C) — notin all residential districts, family day cares are permitted in all
residential districts; Parks (NA)

Local Ordinances:

Savannah: Child Care (S), Parks (P)

Port Wentworth: Day Care Center (NA) Family Day Care (P) Preschool (P); Parks (P)
Hinesville: Child Care (S), Parks (P)

Richmond Hill: Child Care (C), Parks (P)

Brooklet: Child Care Special Use in R-2, R-3, not permitted in R-1; Public Recreation (S)
Rincon: Child Care (C) only in higher density Res; Parks (P)

Statesboro: Child Care (NA), Parks (P)

Springfield: Child Care (NA), Parks (P)

The amendments to Article I, Sections 3-4-1 (V)(b) & 3-31 will clean up contradictory language
related to principal buildings on a lot. Currently there are not exemptions for multtifamily buildings,
like the permitted Garden Style Apartments, and the two sections contradict each other in verbiage.




VIll. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

In accordance with Article X, Section 10-3 (a.), of the Pembroke Zoning Ordinance, the Planning
Commission recommends that City Council Approve the request



Article lll. Section 3-4-1

V. More than one principal structure per lot.

a) Commercial. More than one principal structure devoted to non-residential uses may be
situated on a lot, provided that:

i. An unobstructed accessway at least 15 feet wide is maintained from a road to each
structure for use by service and emergency vehicles; and

ii. Each structure on the lot is separated from any other structure on the lot by at least four
feet.

b) Residential. Except in manufactured home parks, planned unit developments or
condominiums, only on principal structure and its customary accessory structures may hereafter
be erected on any lot. Any dwelling, including site-built dwellings, manufactured homes, mobile
homes or modular homes, shall be deemed to be a principal structure.

HEcEsson StUCHIIes iy REfEaMENBEBIEcBABRERIIBE Any dwelling, including site-built
dwellings, manufactured homes, mobile homes or modular homes, shall be deemed to be a
principal structure.

Article Il
Section 3-31 Principal Building on a Lot.

Except in Manufactured Housing Parks and the group housing projects as provided in these
regulations, only one (1) principal building and its customary accessory buildings may hereafter be
erected on any lot of record. Any dwelling shall be deemed to be the principal building on the lot on
which the same is located. An addition to any building shall not be construed as a principal building

Article V

Sections 5-2

(n Permitted Uses



)

(a) One family detached dwelling. Manufactured Homes or Modular
Homes must meet the requirements of Article lll, Section 3-19 of
this Zoning Ordinance. Amended 6-11-2012

(b) Unlighted, regulation-size or par three golf courses, including
normal club house and pro shop activities, and other business
activity associated with country clubs.

(c) Non-commercial horticulture or agricutture, but not including the
keeping of poultry or animals, except as provided for in number five
(5) below.

Conditional Uses. The following uses shall be permitted in this Residential
District on a conditional basis upon recommendation by the Planning
Commission and approval by the governing authority. The governing
authority may accept the recommendation of the Planning Commission or
may consider and grant approval of its own recommendation.

(a) Home occupations upon approval by the local governing authority.

(b) Churches, synagogues, temples or other place of worship provided
that: 1) such use is housed in a permanent structure, and 2) no
structure on the lot is closer than twenty-five (25) feet to any
abutting residential property line.

(c) Public and private school engaged in teaching general curriculum
for educational advancement, provided the structures are placed
not less than fifty (50) feet from any residential property line.

(d) Public utilities substation or sub-installation including water
towers, provided that: 1) such use is enclosed by a painted or
chain-link fence or wall at least six (6) feet in height above finished
grade; 2) there is neither office nor commercial operation nor
storage of vehicles or equipment on the premises; and 3) a
landscaped strip, serving as a buffer, not less than five (5) feetin
width is planted and suitably maintained to screen the facility and
fence from view. However, the requirements for small substations



Article V. Section 5-3.

(1M

(2)

(e)

within neighborhood areas may be waived at the discretion of the
Planning Commission.

Group Home

Permitted Uses.

(a)
(b)
(c)

All permitted uses in single family residential districts.

Duplexes and two-family structures.

Customary accessory buildings incidental to the above permitted
user.

Conditional Uses. The fotlowing uses shall be permitted in this Residential
District on a conditional basis upon recommendation by the Planning
Commission and approval by the governing authority. The governing
authority may accept the recommendation of the Planning Commission or
may consider and grant approval of its own recommendation.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Manufactured housing upon approval by the local governing
authority. Manufactured Housing in “R-2” Districts is subject to all
the requirements of Section 3-19 of Article 1l of this Zoning
Ordinance. Amended 6-11-2012

Home occupations upon approval by the local governing authority.

Public utilities substations or sub-installations, including water
towers, provided that: 1) such use is enclosed by a painted board or
chain-link fence or masonry wall, of at least six feet in height above
finished grade; 2) there is neither an office nor a commercial
operation nor storage of vehicles or equipment or materials on the
premises; and 3) there is a landscaped strip not less than five feet in
width and six feet in height planted and maintained around the
facility. However, these requirements may be waived for small
substations within neighborhood areas at the discretion of the
Planning Commission.



(d) Churches, synagogues, temples, or other places of worship
provided that: 1) such use is housed in a permanent structure, and
2) no structure on the lot is closer than twenty-five (25) feet to any
abutting residential property line.

(e) Public and private school engaged in teaching general curriculum
for educational advancement, provided the structures are placed
not less than fifty (50) feet from any residential property line.

Article V Section 5-4

(1) Permitted UsSes amended7er2a

(a) Multiple family dwellings, including townhomes, apartments, condos,
rooming houses, fraternities, sororities, and dormitories;

(b) Two-family dwellings;

(c) Nursing Home, retirement community;

{8) Places of worship; and

Customary accessory buildings incidental to the above permitted uses.

(2) Conditional Uses. The following uses shall be permitted in this Residential
District on a conditional basis upon recommendation by the Planning Commission
and approval by the governing authority. The governing authority may accept the
recommendation of the Planning Commission or may consider and grant approval
of its own recommendation.




This report is prepared by the City of Pembroke Department of Development staff to provide
information to the Pembroke Planning Commission for assistance in making an informed decision
on this matter.

Applicant: City of Pembroke

Request: Amendments to Article IV, Section 6.1, “Required Improvements”, and Article VII,
Sections 7.1 & 7.2, “Design Standards” of the Subdivision Regulations

Hi. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The City of Pembroke is proposing amendments to the subdivision regulations, specifically Section
6.1 “Required improvements”, and Sections 7.1 & 7.2 “Design Standards™.

The amendments to section 6.1 clean up language related to new development standards and
include drainage standards previously adopted into the city’s zoning ordinance.

The amendments to sections 7.1 & 7.2 officially adopt GDOT standards for the city’s road design
standards. The amendments further update the city’s standards related to streets, road surface,
ROW, parking, stormwater, etc. The amendment will provide clarity to developers and make the
city’s standards uniform to the state’s standards, and easy to access.

VIl. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

As a result, Staff recommends to approve the amendments to the Subdivision Regulations.

VIIl. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

In accordance with Article X, Section 10-3 (a.), of the Pembroke Zoning Ordinance, the Planning
Commission recommends that City Council the request



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

ARTICLE VI. REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS

The following list provides some of the improvements required for subdivision approval within
the City of Pembroke.

6.1

-Site grading for adequate dralnag,e
-Street signs, i ol strip and street lights
-Graded streets and | '
-Street-signas;

Payed—stfeets—éleurb and gutter ifrequired-by-the-City-of Pembroke)

-Community-watersupply-and system
m Sewage System i soilis-unable-to-suppert the required-numberof on-site

-Storm dralnage system
-Underground utilities in a dedicated easement

Required Improvements — (dmended on 11/10/2008)

A well-designed subdivision means little to a prospective lot buyer until he or she can see
actual physical transformation of raw land into lots with all necessary improvements
provided. Likewise, a well-designed subdivision is not an asset to the community until
the necessary improvements have been installed. In order that prospective lot purchasers
may get useable products and new subdivisions may be an asset rather than a liability to
the community, the subdivider shall install and/or pay for the improvements required by
these regulations necessary to serve his subdivision prior to the approval of the Final Plat.

6.1.1. Natural Gas (When available)] When gas lines are located in a street right-of-
way, where possrble such 11nes shall be located outside the portion of the street to
be surfaced to prevent having to cut into the paved surface to serve abutting
properties.

6.1.2. Water Supply. Hawatersystem-is-installedin-asubdivision; Whxater mains,
valves and fire hydrants shall be installed according to plans and specifications
approved by the City Engineer and in accordance with the rules and
administrative regulations of the Count Health Departmen dlor the Georgia
Env1ronmenta1 Protectlon D1v1s10n

6.1.3. Sanitary Sewerage. l—tla—samtaﬁuseweﬁsﬂstaﬂed—in—a—subdi%sieﬂ;lsanitary

sewers shall be installed to the plans and specifications approved by and in
accordance with the rules and admlmstratlve regulatlons of the County Health

Updated 04/09



6.1.5.

6.1.7.

CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

Sewage Disposal Systems. _, Pln'or to the

construction of any community sewerage disposal system such as private septic
tanks, an oxidation pond or other facility, the location, size, plans and
specifications of such a facility shall be approved by and be in accordance with

the rules and administrative regulations of the Planning-Commission
the County Health Departmen

Curbs and Gutters . I eonerete-curbs-or paved-valley-type Clith
- gutters are required they shall be installed in accordance with plans and

specifications approved by the City Ceuneil

Street Grading and Surfacing. Street grading, base preparation and surfacing shall
be carried out by the subdivider accordlng to plans and specifications approved by

Storm Drainage. An adequate drainage system, including necessary open ditches,
pipes, culverts, storm sewers, intersectional drains, drop inlets, bridges and other
necessary appurtenances shall be installed by the subdivider according to plans
and specifications approved by the City Engineer.

33

Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE —~ SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

6.1.8. Street Name Signs. Street Name Signs shall be installed at all intersections within
a subdivision. The location and de31gn shall be approved by the Plannlng
Commlss10n and Clty Counc11 All t ig .

6.1.9. Topsoil. Topsoil shall not be removed from residential lots or used as spoil, but
shall be redistributed so as to provide at least six (6) inches of cover on the lots
and at least four (4) inches of cover between sidewalks and curbs, and shall be

stablhzed by seedmg or plantlng llaee*eavaﬁeﬂ—aﬂd—tfeatmem—e#evefbﬂfdeﬂ

6.1.10 Sod — Amended11/11/2008
Sod will be planted in the entirety of the front yard of every lot. The only area of
exception of sod will be for landscaping purposes or building structures such as
driveways, sidewalks, or light poles. The sod will extend from the rear edge of
the home to the sidewalk or street curb. Sod shall be of a grass suitable for the
City of Pembroke, Georgia, and will be approved by the City of Pembroke. Only
grasses that will survive in Pembroke’s climate will be used. The sod shall be
reasonably free of weeds, pests, and disease. Seed will be used to stabilize the
remaining parcel of land to the side and rear of the home, which will be approved
by the City of Pembroke. Said seed shall be of a type or mixture that will produce
adequate coverage within ninety (90) days from sowing. lrrigation of sod must
adhere to the guidelines in the City of Pembroke Outdoor Watering Ordinance.

6.1.11 Non-Potable Reuse Line (NPRL) — Amended 01/09 - a non-potable reuse
water main shall be installed in a subdivision that is or will be located within a one
mile radius of an existing or proposed reuse water distribution main. The system
shall include reuse water mains, valves, fittings, hydrants and shall be installed in
accordance with the plans and specifications approved by the City of Pembroke. The
system shall be designed and installed in accordance with the City of Pembroke Non-
Potable Water Reuse Design Guide.

34
Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

Planning Commission and the local governing authority. The governing authority
may locate and construct or may accept any other street if the ordinance or other
measure for such location and construction, or for acceptance, is first submitted to
the Planning Commission for its approval, and if disapproved by the Planning
Commission, is accepted by City Council. A street approved by the Planning
Commission upon submission, or by the governing body having appropriate
jurisdiction or constructed or accepted by a vote of the City Council, shall have
the status of an approved street as though it had originally been shown on a plat
approved by the Planning Commission or on a plat made and adopted by the
Planning Commission.

41
Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

ARTICLE VII. DESIGN STANDARDS

The following design standards shall be considered minimum requirements in the platting of all
subdivisions:

7.1 Streets

Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

7.1.2  Continuation of Adjoining Street System. The proposed street layout shall be
coordinated with the street system of the surrounding area. Where possible,

existing major streets shall be extended.

7.1.3. Access to Adjacent Properties. Where it is desirable to provide for street access
to adjoining property, proposed streets shall be extended by dedication to the
boundary of such property and a temporary turn-around shall be provided.

Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

Houses froat on
zrierial strett—
accwss from

metgingl 3cCess sticet

£ .:_ ‘: . . i 9 - " a
] PoLE e 1§
o B “:: ‘ > : X E
! | 1 2 [ £} 5 2
! ! _ '.f‘ ) : A } :{:\ )
L VLS ﬁk

Led £y
E R 4! | ﬂf’
gadf ]« il &
e e e ¢ s 7 e & i 7 o - .-::\‘)‘ : i {I:
TT BE= & Io.m e
H pital T g
— i k=
B .;"r.
in

r

Froloslons Sorean plontlimy

7

) T
L& 5/

Houses front on
minot stieal—~

sccass from

minot sttt only

7.1.4. Street Names. Proposed streets, which are obviously in alignment with other
existing and named streets, shall bear the assigned names of the existing streets.
(It shall be unlawful for any person in laying out any new street or road to name
such street or road on any plat, by marking, or in any deed or instrument, without
first getting approval of the Planning Commission, the 911 Director and the City
Council.) In no case shall the name of the proposed streets duplicate or be
phonetically similar to existing street names irrespective of the use of suffix,
street, avenue, boulevard, drive, place, court, etc.

Minor Streets. Minor streets shall be so laid out that their use by through traffic
will be discouraged.

Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

-.

fY
)]

Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

7.1 -1%. Private access easements. Private access easements may be approved by the

Planning Commission for the subdivision and creation of only one lot fronting on
a public road. The private access easement providing access to one structure or
an unimproved road need not be paved or have curb and gutter. The proposed use
of an existing private access easement as the access to further subdivision and lot
creation will require a dedicated right-of-way with a minimum of sixty (60) feet.

7.1.908. Right Angle Intersections. Street intersections shall be as nearly at right angles
as practicable.

7.1.3009. Cul-de-sac. A-minorstreet _ not to extend more

than twelve hundred (1200) feet in length and provided with a turn-around having
a roadway diameter of at least eighty(89) feet and a right-of-
way diameter of at least ene-hundred-(100) feet.

Temporary dead-end streets shall be provided with a turn-around having a thirty

(30) foot-radius. Cul-de-saestreetsshall-serve-as-minorstreets-only—Cul-de-sac
streets-shallnet-haveadditional cul-de-sacstreets-accessed from-them-

7.1.1480. Alleys. Service alleys or drives may be required in multiple dwelling,
commercial, and industrial developments and shall have a minimum surface
treatment width of fifteen (15) feet, but shall not be provided in one (1) and two
(2) family residential developments unless the subdivider provides evidence
satisfactory to the Planning Commission of the need for alleys.

47
Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

48
Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

S
(o]

Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

i

50
Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

%3]
28]

Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

7.1 6. Tree Requirements Incorporated By Reference. (Amended 8-11-14)

53
Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

The tree ordinance of the city, is incorporated by reference into the Subdivision
Regulations and made a part of this Article as though fully set out herein. A
current copy of the tree ordinance shall be maintained on file in the office of the
city clerk where it shall be made available for public inspection.

7.1.780. Railroads. Railroad rights-of-way where so located as to affect the subdivision
of adjoining lands shall be treated as follows:

2)

b)

In residential districts a buffer strip not less than 25 feet in depth in
addition to the normal depth of the lot required in the district shall be
provided adjacent to the railroad right-of-way. This strip shall be part of
the platted lots and shall be so designated on the plat: “This strip is
reserved for the planting of trees and shrubs by the owner. The placement
of structures hereon is prohibited.”

In districts zoned for business, commercial or industrial uses, the nearest
street extending parallel or approximately parallel to the railroad shall,
wherever practicable, be at a sufficient distance there from to ensure
suitable depth for commercial or industrial sites.

All other streets which are parallel to the railroad, when intersecting a
street which crosses the railroad grade, shall, to the extent practicable, be
at a distance of at least 150 feet from the railroad right-of-way. Such
distance shall be determined with due consideration of the minimum
distance required for future separation of grades by means of appropriate
approach gradients.

54
Updated 04/09



CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

%
i b ¥
s 4 1 'Y - &
L m T ] %
1 .-... 4 .ru M -
ol r... o ® ke M pﬂu
o N g
"y $ O I S ¢ 3
Lodas eel? S & ‘ y
. . ! 8
" o
3
Q
I
i ._..t..
~ 3
¥ e
b -
g bedllpes B
“ -v....v— '] [ 4 a
bt
5o 5 g g
o e = < 5
Y et . 9
M Foedll} =0 “
R | ¥
bomg fpm =t Z
por i |ien ‘.I
a0\ b
- .
I==N
‘cas— i
vy - ’
5 s e 3 b AW
-4 au;. N A s 1% .y e..» —, !
”u“ﬁffﬁ u.\wwln tﬂu f a‘d«s.e T A o4
vn.LtJ“q... u.e\\ h'u Ww ) h
aa® o r - M b m m
s B S g 5
I3 s Y. B.s ¥
| m Ll x g
=g = » Roim o £ =
s 4 « L. 3 :
1= o &
o A o X -
F -9 - ;
n.lwqam X M\\» % @ m 8
, ~ e paA s
e a7 ST AN e B
g :....~o/» $ - [ H \s\_-—._
P VIR ) Lo JLLLLy
Roctiaddynates) =

Updated 04/09

55




CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

4-lane 54 | 80 NAA NAA
Arterial Street : B
4-lane 56t 80" NLA NAA
= ” A 74! 100 BLAA NfA
4-lane-with-left turnlahe 68" [eTal NAA NAA
4ane-with-leftturnlane-and service 26 110' N/A NLA
lape

SHOULBER
- Pavement Width RighietMay Ditch | Sheoulder
2lane e =) i3 NAA
2-lane 24! Yol | a8 6
4-lane 48 104 | 18 10
Alane-withleft turatane 62! 118! | 18 10

Updated 04/09




CITY OF PEMBROKE — SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

7.2

7.3

Easements )
Easements having a minimum width of thirty-39) fifteen (15) feet and located
along the side or rear lot lines shall be provided as required for utility lines and
underground mains and cables and shall be specified as such on the plat
dedication.

Blocks
Block lengths and widths shall be as follows:

7.3.1 Lengths. Block street lengths shall not exceed eight hundred (800) feet nor be less
than three hundred (300) feet.

7.3.2. Widths. Blocks shall have sufficient widths to allow two tiers of lots of minimum
depth. Blocks may be one lot in depth where single-tier lots are required to

57
Updated 04/09



This report is prepared by the City of Pembroke Department of Development staff to provide
information to the Pembroke Planning Commission for assistance in making an informed decision
on this matter.

Applicant: Alex Long

Request: Final Plat: Phase 1 Sawgrass Subdivision

. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The applicant has applied for a final plat for 4 lots fronting on Waters Circle - the 4 lots meet all
design standards and the requirements of Section 4.3 Sket lans & Preliminary Plat N

of the subdivision regulations. The applicant plans to build four houses concurrently with the
development of Sawgrass Subdivision. Drainage requirements adjacent to the 4 lots as part of the
larger subdivision plans must be satisfied prior to any CO’s issued.

Vil.  STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

As a result, Staff recommends to approve the final plat.

VIil. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

In accordance with Article X, Section 10-3 (a.), of the Pembroke Zoning Ordinance, the Planning
Commission recommends that City Council the request



0: \2023\23-0047 SAWGRASS SUBDIVISION\DWG\23—0047V_S01.DWG 1,/27,/2025 8:51 AM

/ IS r N =
AN E:829746.17 =
N: 783790.25 (¢ N AN PROJECT DATA . <
, [ CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION ) 5
/ TS OWNER/DEVELOPER: ALEX LONG - LAWRENCE ALEXANDER HOMES, LLC.
AN P.O. BOX 1190 RINCON, GA 31326
> o § (" CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION ) A 912-663-2980 SITE
\\ ()
A IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON, S PARENT PARCEL: VARIES g =
M AND THAT ALL STREETS, RIGHTS OF WAY, EASEMENTS AND OTHER SITES FOR PUBLIC USE AS NOTED ON AN , Ly @)
w5 / N THIS PLAT ARE HEREBY DEDICATED FOR THE USE INTENDED. STEEL PIPE F1 OUND\O/ DY PARCEL AREA: 11.5077 ACRES 53 =
/ N AN ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL & E o
\\ LL]
\ / DR NUMBER OF LOTS: 4 © g 6
N S [ )
/ N / \ hNY FRONT SETBACK: 25FT & '?3? -
/ A SIDE SETBACK: 15 FT (INTERIOR) & 20 FT (STREET) = < @)
THIS BOX IS RESERVED FOR THE SUPERIOR / ~ \\\ REAR SETBACK: 20 FT % n
COURT CLERKS FILING INFORMATION / ~ \ / g \_ -/ S a
N RN
N 1
/ N
/ A COCATION MAP S
/ ~ N.T.S. Z
N o §7°7 / \
\\ 0.
A %, ( SURVEY NOTES )
\\\sd)&
N ~ N/F RN (1 Hor . . . ) ,
JAMES C. WILSON, JR. L . Horizontal Datum is Georgia State Plane Coordinate System of 1985, East Land Surveying
PIN: 0161 001 A Zone, North American Datum of 1983 (NAD83). Firm No. 000051
DB 1066, PG 215 Y 2. Vertical Datum is North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD88).
~ PB 326, PG 106 A 3. Basis of Bearings, Horizontal Control, Vertical Control and some spot
N N elevations were obtained utilizing GPS (global positioning systems). The
Y equipment used to obtain this data was an eGPS 20TL Geodetic GNSS
\ Y GPS Receiver [RTK Accuracy (Horizontal: 8mm + 1ppm RMS) (Vertical:
R 15mm + 1ppm RMS)] with a Carlson RT3 data collector receiving RTK
N Y corrections via a Verizon Jetpack MiFi 6620L from the eGPS Solutions
N / So Real Time Network. The technique used was RTK corrected
3 S~ measurements from a Trimble VRS Real Time Network operated by eGPS
\ / J e IN S ET Solutions, Inc. _
N ¢ / - SCALE: 1 = 80 E:830468.76 v 3X3” CMF 4. All deed book fefere_nces shown hereon are recorded in the Clerk of
NS5z, / Superior Court's Office of Bryan County, Georgia.
o, 5. This survey was prepared without the benefit of an abstract of title. Subject
% ( N and adjacent property owners' deed references were provided by EMC
) Engineering Services, Inc. and are not guaranteed as to accuracy or
%, ( CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL ) Engineering 9 4
N 6. Locations are accurate only where dimensioned. 50' 25' 0’ 50’
7. This property is located in Zone X, not a Special Flood Hazard Area per GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 50'
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF PEMBROKE PLANNING AND ZONING. the Federal Emergency Management Agency's Flood Insurance Rate Map .
/ . .
- N No. 13029C0065D; Effective Date: May 05, 2014. The flood hazard lines (D
N as shown on this plat have been taken digitally from Z - < o
\ Planning Director Date http://hazards-fema.maps.arcgis.com, and have not been verified in the ~— O @ 3
~ \ D, field by EMC Engineering Services, Inc. m =z = 2a
~ 8. No person may copy, reproduce, distribute or alter this plat in whole or in — 0 g <>f
N ~ part without the written permission of EMC Engineering Services, Inc. LL - :g £ 3 S
§< 9. The term "Certification” as used in Rule 180-6-.09 (2) and (3) and relating LL dp) S w6 8 8 o)
QQ’ to professional engineering or land surveying services, as defined in L O oD T 0
W] s¥9oSE
ke 0.C.G.A. 43-15-2 (6) and (11), shall mean a signed statement based upon —_— TS89 g a |l ‘E’:
"3 N facts and knowledge known to the registrant at the time of the survey and O S99 E 21 =0
/ . . . . — o< o =y ; T
N is not a guarantee or warranty, either expressed or implied. Z > c <D »Q é’) S 2F
/ 10. This survey is valid only if print has the original signature of the surveyor. LL| P X ~ < o) a ('3
/ 11. This Survey complies with both the rules of the Georgia Board of CK E c g 5 = qE,_ m %
Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors and the O Wl ocg¢= 2 2| < @
/ S0 Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) 15-6-67, in that where a N NEESEE| L
conflict exists between those two sets of specifications, the requirements 2 8 ff
y \ of law prevail. LU 20
. 12. All wetlands are under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corps. of Engineers TR —
/ N/F / W N and/or the State of Georgia Department of Natural Resources. Lot owners (2) 5 = = <z(
/ EDWIN H. FUTCH, JR. % N are subject to penalty by law for disturbance to these protected areas < & <Z,: <Z(
& DIANE FUTCH / S without proper permit application and approval. = ; = <>(
/ PIN: 0161 032 ~ 13. The boundary, as shown, was taken from a survey by EMC. 8 <o
/L_?,g ?;J chzgg \ 14. There was no evidence of recent earth moving work, building construction, S ; 0
/ ’ ~ s or building additions observed in the process of conducting the fieldwork. Z < -
N/F \/c.?*»//? FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 15. There were no proposed changes in street right of way lines made Z ;
/ / EDW/\{’)/;/M:/_’UFZC%HJR- / ’4\@4\% 9.7078 AC. available to the surveyor by the controlling jurisdiction. There was no L
873/N- 0161 031 / (422,872 SQ.FT) evidence of recent street or sidewalk construction or repairs observed in \ e
- / DB 8H, PG 266 /7 the process of conducting the fieldwork.
- PB 39’3, PG 9A 16. There were no wetland delineation markers observed in the process of
/ conducting the fieldwork.
/ N/F
/ EDWIN H. FUTCH, JR. /
& DIANE FUTCH N
/ PIN: 0161 030 A\ SURVEY DATA
~ _ DB 8H, PG 266 /(\9' <~
PB 393, PG 9A N
LAND AREA
/ 4 RESIDENTIAL LOTS 1.7999 ACRES LUCO
/ og\ FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 9.7078 ACRES
N/F / (g)/ ~e TOTAL LAND AREA 11.5077 ACRES < <_E
EDUIN e e, I / ~ _ q,f\/,’"\ STEEL PIPE FOUN L o | I Q
PN 0161 033 \ S ~— Sas o m Plat Closure: 1in 236,008 Ol O 5 % (Lﬁ
/ PB F, PG 145 N S I N AN s 2 Field Precision: 1in 160,129 = S
o O ” e =
o 70957 & NANCY PIERCE / ~ . - 1 ¥ LW
EDWIN HNéZ - Q@ ™ N 720 PIN: 0161 005 S Adjusted by: Compass Rule < ~ O O
& DIANE FUTCH < // 20'\@§< - \'qf" DE,’,B’ 6,_§ O:Dg G, 427 ! m Equipment used: Geomax Zoom90 Robotic Total Station — Z n - I
/ PIN: 0161 034 /o (735~ N 2 PB F, PG 206 \ S eGPS 20TL Geodetic GNSS GPS Receiver | | O O ol o
/ DB 8H, PG 266 7 7 oo 2 S —
PB 393, PG 9A / > S R < on the eGPS Network Z| = L]
, - NS < Z o
~ L3 VA 2, / Slm 350
NG I / / \ ™ S Field Work Completed on: 01/20/2025 (7) ~ — 0O = Z
o I / © / / S Dl > 4 o<
~ Q SsMaemw>~,_ ; > . & S| = =0 0
- , / 1L N B O, / S REFERENCES =1 Q0 = 5 = ﬁ
\ / & 05(5321; Z\g / {e)‘\/\( - \\ - & / - DB 13T, PG 345 DB 143, PG 482 DB 550, PG 210 O < < 8 -
~ (\\? (19‘7'02 sQ. ,':T_) / N // ~ \ 9% ~86’5 /1/6\00 / ~ DB 1066, PG 215 DB 1148, PG 655 DB 1521, PG 80 o m (_D > Cld <C
= FFE: 97.90 / § /@ NG 9 P <95 % N/F \/ DB 1597, PG 921 DB 1680, PG 771 DB 1680, PG 773 - ) n'd XX o w
\ ~ Ao/ /S /S 7 &S > A cemaa e PB 326, PG 106 PB 393, PG 9A PB 558, PG 1A N (H O O
/ S A~ \‘795 SN GEORGIA, LLC / / , : : n
) ~ [ - §§// /@\@ /& LOT 11 / ~ 7000039, / &) 2N 5 5’/7:680076;607;97 5 y (L PBF, PG 145 PB F, PG 206 PB I, PG 72 ) % W E
. ~ ’ (]
~ - & / (19,953 SQ.FT.) / ~ < PB F. PG 206 (D I O
~ - / / FFE: 97.60 / / ~ e ’ < ;
77 < ~ / v n O =S < = X
g ™ / o/ /Y o N ~ om <
~ L N LOT 12 A / /8 PHILLIP’ ROGERS ~ / r 2 <
/ / 25 / 0.4689 AC & / / v PIN: 0161 026 \ < =
/ - -~ ~ 2 7, / (20425 SQ. FT.) // N/ ™~ ~_ / / A 0557}5:27,’3;2020 / - ( I) LUl
/ - °~ ~ \p\ / FFE: 96.90 / § / ) ’ / - al
70 ~ ~ Q / / /s &) ;
00 , / \‘\' Q o‘\
- N S /X /) LoT13 / e A\ \ <
" " ” N - ~ - S / 04206 AC. / / N )
( SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION ) ~ Tl S~ ) o) mmsam g DS / S v 2
- W RN 3 A / \ / BRENDA CELATHIA SMITH
~ A <07y~ 70 PIN: 0161 022
P N \ Lp S . ~ / DB 1641, PG 522
@ ~
As required by subsection (d) of O.C.G.A. Section 15-6-67, this plat - ]@C[u
has been prepared by a land surveyor and approved by all applicable ~ 208 % -
local jurisdictions for recording as evidenced by approval certificates, \ R W ~ N PROJECT NO.: 23-0047
signatures, stamps, or statements hereon. Such approvals or - d N/F \ LEGEN D DRAWN BY: SMB
affirmations should be confirmed with the appropriate governmental PHILLIP ROGERS / - / DESIGNED BY:
bodies by any purchaser or user of this plat as to intended use of any DPB!N'7 52; GZDGO 3880 / ~ y é« SURVEYED BY: JEH
parcel. Furthermore, the undersigned land surveyor certifies that this PB F. PG 206 3 e N | SURVEY DATE: 01/20/2025
plat complies with the minimum technical standards for property d \Q’ / ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE - POINT OF COMMENCING F.o.c CHECKED BY: JRT
surveys in Georgia as set forth in the rules and regulations of the POC & P.OB. FORMER PROPERTY LINE POINT OF BEGINNING P.0.B. SCALE: . 1" = 50'
Georgia Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land N:782757. 9306] N/F / PROPERTY BOUNDARY —_—— — — PROPERTY ID NUMBER PIN DATE: ' 01/2;/2025
Surveyors and as set forth in O.C.G.A. Section 15-6-67. CURVE TABLE £:829572.8170 y ;Ngﬁ_‘%_. EAS\;/O;VH METES AND BOUNDS N 47°4554" E - 497.06"  NOW OR FORMERLY N/F :
y / s IRON REBAR FOUND O IRF RIGHT-OF-WAY R/W
~ .
CURVE #| BEARING | CHORD | RADIUS | ARC / PIN: 0161 039 e . SHEET
\ DB 864, PG 248 / - 5/8" IRON REBAR SET W/CAP @® RBS PLAT BOOK PB
01/27/2025 c N69" 22 OO | 2548 | 18.00 | 2650 ~ . PB 295, PG 60 / ~ CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND L CMF DEED BOOK DB 1
GE/REG. L. S LIC. NO. 3779 DATE ‘5/\ , \ TEMPORARY BENCHMARK SET & T.B.M. PAGE PG
<9»
L ) o ~ L NOT TO SCALE NTS. ) OF 1


AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JAMES C. WILSON, JR. PIN: 0161 001 DB 1066, PG 215 PB 326, PG 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F EDWIN H. FUTCH, JR. & DIANE FUTCH PIN: 0161 033 DB 570, PG 87 PB F, PG 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F PHILLIP ROGERS PIN: 0161 026 DB 1521, PG 80 PB F, PG 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BRENDA CELATHIA SMITH PIN: 0161 022 DB 1641, PG 522

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ANNE M. BARTON & STEVE L. SMITH PIN: 0161 039 DB 864, PG 248 PB 295, PG 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F PHILLIP ROGERS PIN: 0161 038 DB 1521, PG 80 PB F, PG 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F EDWIN H. FUTCH, JR. & DIANE FUTCH PIN: 0161 032 DB 8H, PG 266 PB 393, PG 9A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F EDWIN H. FUTCH, JR. & DIANE FUTCH PIN: 0161 031 DB 8H, PG 266 PB 393, PG 9A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F EDWIN H. FUTCH, JR. & DIANE FUTCH PIN: 0161 030 DB 8H, PG 266 PB 393, PG 9A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F EDWIN H. FUTCH, JR. & DIANE FUTCH PIN: 0161 034 DB 8H, PG 266 PB 393, PG 9A

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BSL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F A3 PROPERTIES OF GEORGIA, LLC PIN: 0161 018 DB 1680, PG 773 PB F, PG 145 PB F, PG 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NANCY PIERCE PIN: 0161 005 DB 1680, PG 771 PB F, PG 145 PB F, PG 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
O:\2023\23-0047 SAWGRASS SUBDIVISION\DWG\23-0047V_S01.DWG 1/27/2025 8:51 AM 1/27/2025 8:51 AM1/27/2025 8:51 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA REG. L. S. LIC. NO. 3119										DATE					DATE					

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.  3119

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NORTH - GEORGIA SPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83 - EAST ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7999 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5077 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7078 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/27/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69° 22' 00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONTINUATION, SEE INSET


This report is prepared by the City of Pembroke Department of Development staff to provide
information to the Pembroke Planning Commission for assistance in making an informed decision

on this matter.

Applicant: Forestar Real Estate Group

Request: King’s Hollow PUD Development Plan Approval

il. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

”

Article V. Section 5-10 (10) requires Preliminary Plat & Construction Plans i.e. “Development Plans
be approved by City Council before any building permits may be issued. The City’s staff has
completed review of the construction plans, and final approvalis contingent on the last EPD
approval. The plans are brought forward to approve all three phases as one, while buildout will
happen in three phases. Building permits for each phase will not be issued untilimprovements are
completed, and the next phase will not begin until allimprovements and necessary BMPS are

satisfied with the previous phase.

Full development plans are available online under the P&Z agenda page, and a hard copy set will be
available to review in person at City Hall.

VIl STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

As aresult, Staff recommends to approve the Development Plans.

VIll. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

In accordance with Article X, Section 10-3 (a.), of the Pembroke Zoning Ordinance, the Planning
Commission recommends that City Council the request



0: \2023\23-2067 KING PARCEL — PEMBROKE\DWG\23—2067V_S01 KINGS HOLLOW PRELIMINARY PLAT.DWG 2/13/2025 8:42 AM

4 N
1. Horizontal Datum is Georgia State Plane Coordinate System of 1985, East Zone, North American or land surveying services, as defined in O.C.G.A. 43-15-2 (6) and (11), shall mean a signed
Datum of 1983 (NAD83). statement based upon facts and knowledge known to the registrant at the time of the survey and is
2. Basis of Bearings & Horizontal Control were obtained utilizing GPS (global positioning systems). The not a guarantee or warranty, either expressed or implied. —
equipment used to obtain this data was an eGPS 20TL GNSS receiver [RTK Accuracy (Horizontal: 6. This Survey complies with both the rules of the Georgia Board of Registration for Professional %@ _
8mm + 1ppm RMS) (Vertical: 15mm + 1ppm RMS)] with a Juniper Systems Mesa 3 data collector Engineers and Land Surveyors and the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) 15-6-67, in that ﬁ@O /
;\?CGImGg _ﬁ;rK co;rgctlons Vlz a Ve;%rOKn JetPadeMlF' 6620L fro[n ]Ehe eG?S St;)IIUt\I/?;SS sea: ;lme where a conflict exists between those two sets of specifications, the requirements of law prevail. ﬂ%(‘y% I\N _
szg:k.opeeratteecd E;?Lejggssesg\lljtsions I:grrecte measurements from a Trimbie eat fime 7. All wetlands are under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corps. of Engineers and/or the State of \%%\l . %Q? % — -
3. All deed book references shown hereon are recorded in the Clerk of Superior Court's Office of Bryan Georgia Department of Natural Resources._ Lot owners are subject to penalty by law for disturbance to ﬂ% *Q\Q@M@
County, Georgia. these protected areas without proper permit application and approval.
4. A portion of this property is located in Zone A, a Special Flood Hazard Area per the Federal _
Emergency Management Agency's Flood Insurance Rate Map No. 13029C0065D; Effective Date: SURVEY DATA 1/2” RBF (RLS-2113
MAY 5, 2014. This determination is based on lines taken digitally from . . ,
TH!:SO%OR); ELEE{?(ESRF\TE?\IEOIEFTgF{EI\jX%ECI;ll\IOR http://hazards-fema.maps.arcgis.com, and have not been verified in the field by EMC Engineering Plat Closure: 1in 340,500 L5’21 1 3)©
Services, Inc. Field Precision: The boundary survey was completed using GPS Base and Rover, Real Time (R” RBF - Cb
FEMA Flood Zone definitions: Kinematic, surveying methods using multi-frequency receivers. The field data for this boundary 1/2/ -
) h Relative Positi I A f 0.04 feet or less, horizontally at the 95% fid
( Zone A: No base flood determined. The 1% annual flood (100-year flood), also known as the :,ny as a Relaiive Fostlional Accuracy of 222 Teet oriess, honizontaly atthe > comiidence \ /
\ base flood, is the flood that has a 1% chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given year. Equibment used:  Carlson CR2+ Robotic Total Station — L/5/21 1 3) 7/2:, RBF (RLS—27 13
. 1
D EVE LO P M E NT S U M MARY Zone X (Shaded): Areas of 0.2% annual chance flood; areas of 1% annual chance flood with auip . /vRBF (R \ \ I /
average depths of less than 1 foot or with drainage areas less than 1 square mile; and areas 6GPS 20TL GNSS Receiver/eGPS Network 1/2 \ N/F ‘LQ
protected by levees from 1% annual flood chance. Field Work: October, 2024 \ \ \ CITY OF PEMBROKE / |~
{SITE SUMMARY: OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS: h Zone X: Areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain. \ \ \ PIN: 015 070 /
5. The term "Certification” as used in Rule 180-6-.09 (2) and (3) and relating to professional engineering REFERENCES: DB207, PG229 /
CURRENT ZONING: PUD OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS: PB 2025, PG 15 \ \ PB207, PG231 /
20% OF GROSS SITE ACREAGE: . . . . o .
SITE AREA: 124.04 ACRES 124.04 AC X 20% = 24.81 AC REQUIRED :JAarr:lgl;;ll'gqugzsf)Land Title Survey of "The King Parcels", by EMC Engineering Services, Inc., dated \ \ /
29.78 AC ALLOTTED ’ ’ \ /
IMPERVIOUS AREA: 36.91 ACRES (29.4%) Q ))
PERVIOUS AREA: 87.10 ACRES (70.6%) COMMUNITY RECREATION REQUIREMENT: \ \ /
5% OF REQUIRED OPEN SPACE OR 1 ACRE(GREATER \
OPEN SPACE: 29.78 ACRES (24.01%) OPTION) \ \ /
24.81 AC X 5% = 1.24 AC REQUIRED <
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: 818 ACRES 1.24 AC ALLOTTED e o R __ __ __ __ | \ % ILO /
OPEN SPACE PERMANENTLY UNDER GREEN SPACE L __ . . _L_ . . . o e | \ |mg / lo;
LOT SUMMARY: REQUIREMENT 5.00° | " e Sy ! \ \E 3 N /
30% OF REQUIRED OPEN SPACE | - T ! N o | | (& ,
LOT COUNT PER PHASE: 24.81 AC X 30% = 7.44 AC REQUIRED | T I o ! ! | o / W
PHASE 1 114 LOTS 7.44 AC ALLOTTED ! | . | . : - \ | %82 % /
PHASE 2 92 LOTS I I | [~ 20.00" = 42.00 [=-20.00" -=] | (&7 M
PHASE 3 66 LOTS AMOUNT OF WETLANDS COUNTED TOWARD OPEN SPACE + 120.00' t 1 I : : - \ \ \ \—2 / Lr(\)'
50% OF REQUIRED OPEN SPACE | ! ! =y . 120.00 | kS (I 1o
BUILDING SETBACK: 24.81 AC X 50% = 12.41 AC REQUIRED | e 20.00" = = 20.00" -~ | ! i | o \ \ 0
FRONT: 20FT 12.41 AC ALLOTTED | ! I TTTTTso0N T T T > \ 1° /
SIDE (INTERIOR): 5FT GENERAL OPEN SPACE | : == : -= -=—T1 - -= -= -= -= ' \
SIDE (STREET): 10 FT 3.72 AC REQUIRED | ! | ! = ) /
REAR: 20FT 8.96 AC ALLOTTED . :___________5_'0_0'__:__________________:: L 42 FT LQT,,I?E,TAlL ';_\ \\ \ /
BUILDING SETBACK: PROPOSED LAND USES & DENSITIES: I_ i SCALE:1"=30 ; \ /
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 40 FT SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 272 UNITS T TTTTT YT T T T T T T T T 1 | = (I A /
MINIMUM LOT DEPTH: 120 FT
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 5,000 SQ FT 52 FT LOT DETAIL z \\ \ / o
SCALE: 1" = 30’ \ N /
BUILDING HEIGHT MAXIMUM: 40 FT (2 STORIES) N \ \ / ~
Q
LANDSCAPE BUFFER: WAYMON HAGAN & \ \ N (
FRONT (GA HIGHWAY 119): 50 FT \ TERRY A HAGAN \ o \ 3
SIDE (SOUTHERN EDGE): 30FT \ PIN: 0151 002 \ \ X l
BACK (WESTERN EDGE): 30 FT DB 1533, PG 719 \
\& ) PB 2020, PG 85 |\ /
\ N/F \ © /
WAYMON HAGAN 1/2” RBF (6X6—WIT—POST, \ /\ N
\ N/F N/F DB 1704, PG 684 N /
| \ NJF \ REBEKAH BATH & 1056 HARRY \ PB 2025, PG 15
CHARLOT/TE KIA & \ R K BATH HAGAN, LLC /.89
\ \ DEAN KING NF pi-oror 092 ot PIN: 0151 002 02 \ N 1701951 EZ 812 fe— ( o
PIN: 0151 079 MARGARET M. NOLAN PB 448. PG 7 \ oo L e s 5/8" RBF- 19 1/2" REF__ — _ 2 RO TIEEES
\ 3 DBGSE, P66 \ PIN: 0151 080 6" CMF g ——_ _ _  ___ ————= - ‘ PIN: 015 052 02
\ NP N/F (e | ’ L b 07-C0026 4.43' WEST OF 5/8" RBF _ - = — DB 975, PG 271
N/F CHARLES M LAWTON T. PIN: 0151 073 o PROPERTY LINE _—— . . - / PB 500, PG 3
WILLIAM AUBREY ' SANDERS '\ ; e} na E - 600.00'"
HERB : DB 1322, PG 655 | . _ N 18°56'03"E . T
OLSSON \ PIN:0151 068 \ PIN:0151 070 B K PG 84 - — N1 - -
PIN:016 01 085 ' pp713 poggs | DB 05—00047 \ ’ } — / L L L L T
003 ; -— T ~
pB1352, pe327 |\ PBOST PG 94 R N 18°15'17 o -
PB2019, PG34 wo T e e mm—lE = /
\ Q i_— ——I\T”—S_;;gl12" -27‘8__9—7/___,__/’ -’——’_—_”4::—4 . . . . \
\ 3/4” RBF - - S e SR L e T T A A Y | ——— — — oo ~
B . @ - ' . — / /////////
5.00" OFFSET 55320"E -34524_ — T s000 y S N/F ~
N = — BUFFER ( < . S GLENN SCOTT CASPARI &
—_ \ NN DARRYLN SACHIE CASPARI
o o —_— — — — AN N WET o P PIN: 015 071
| i [t [t St [t [Ani! [t [ L [ N N DETENTION : DB 1239, PG 643
5/8" RBF (RLS—2524) X O B O B 70N NN POND 5 N PE 509, PG 8
9.66" OFFSET /7N 264 [ 263 i 262 i 261 i 260 i 250 i 258 i 257 i 250 i 255 25 g (NN S ,
’ 4 I I I I I I | I I | I P
N /Q 265 \k\\\/—J (N N A O N |___||1___'I1__\// 253 S\ \\\ \ \\s\ / >
N P | 2000 L _ 1 1 PN
\ \\ ’X/ STORMWATER Nz \ \\ \ A NN o \
EASEMENT 252 A
\ L \\ NRNN ~
|————— a1V {f r—1tltr-— >\ | \_____ L. WAL N arABRIM A ATES e T T T - AN
2\ \ (1" o1 1 | i === SR RN STORMWATER \“\_: Vi VU~ N\ NF -
2\ \ Lo ]_:J oo | | |25 —~ NN /EASEMEyT Voo —— [T oo || POCKET \ WA GLENN SCOTT CASPARI &
) 220 11yl 223 oo = POSKET I L _38_l], PARK |\ DARRYLN SACHIE CASPARI
2\ Lo Lo ] _ 20.00 ST | L — . | \ PIN: 015 072
=) 219 1 ﬁ,ﬁ ! STORMWATER 1 20.00 | DB 1239, PG 643
2\ (S Bt Ly s POCKET EASEMENT .  « o >~_ o . o .. ===== o —— - —— —STORMWATER - | | PB 509, PG 8
! T PARK — I — — EASEMENT - | ~
N/F . L218 ! WE TLAND SR i i ) | .
DANNY W. TAYLOR = r====== - e — =~ |
A WET \
& KAR:?N P. TAYLOR I ',__21_7__| ll Lo ==t b =+« qp 102 | g er 60 e ft || | | DETENTION
PIN: 0161 084 e T =EEEEE 20.00' e FEEEEE T T | | | PonD2 3 o
DB 17-E, PG 385 Iy o216 0[] STORMWATER || POND 2 & ~
PB 407’ PG 1 , :-—__—__—_—__—_1 |L r_ _____ EASEMENT w w w — == — —_— == | | | l 00)?
B?J%IQER L 218 ; e N
——— === ' ~
e T F‘ || [
i 20.00' S e 1 | / / N/F
/4" OTPF (DISTURBED) STE(;E“QR’AVQJTER\ L2131 . | il Y N / CAROLE A. WILSON, TRUSTEE
e———— I | | | | | \f( . . s o OF THE JOHN AND CAROLE
— — || \\ &? WILSON REVOCABLE LIVING
KENNET SCOTT N il | AR B oSt
ifi~ - T | A NN . / PIN: 015 057
MEEKINS OV o\ PARK I =l ey | ,———.lr—j,[lr——-” I‘"i||__ll|__l .——]._——.ll————.\ |l = NN / DB 1162, PG 571
PIN: 0761 084 02 AR\ T B ! O T O A | STORMWATER || D W S PB J, PG 84
L6207 2, PC63 SR li 212 11 211 1]} 210 1l 209 |11 208 |11 207 || 164('165/766, | |T67!l168,! 1169111701171 1172 | EASEMENT I B s U
PB 407 PG 1 = tj\\ 1 ] 1 Iy |I | | | I v | I I I | | N e / R R I
’ A\ il hi I n | | I | 20000 I|| I|| I|| I|' ¥ [ — — — — T — 7\ /
PHASE 3 =\ \  [t—of——2fb oo L _lsTORMWATER |_ _Ili__Ihi_ Il 1L __ i E—— - N\ [ CENTERLINE OF CANAL IS
—Z N\ ‘ — I CUEASEMENT -t o WET POCKET 20.00 N / THE PROPERTY LINE
———— == FT 77 __—_l'r—__—",_:l ! [_—_;'I—_fl'l_—_?l—_fl'l_—_fl—__—__ DETENTION PARK STORMWATER™ - - — N - PB 2018 PG 48
- 1R R (O R O I POND 4 EASEMENT - ~
3" CMF \L ” CMF | ====== ! 163:“162{.:161 I |160:|:159:,:158:,:157:.:156:"155 { / \
L2 | 205 | A I L ! S s -~
[ L e _JII___|JI___| ([ | __IJ _____ / ~
30.00° Fo=EES — — -~ e /
| |
BUFFER la)l | 1204 1 S . \ -
e T 0w 5 -
Ldl I_'._.—_==__ ] " " " " - " " / N/F
NS | | — == l=-=ali==il-=al-=al-=al-=4l———= ~
| N/F Ny o1o203 0| i -‘,ﬁ —'l-: H ‘.ll_ ‘.II_ e I [ \\ o . EDWARD THOMAS MARTIN
DENNIS & DEBRA [ [ I O D R S H S N B 1 | PIN: 015 058
| o0DOM o| | RS | 146)!1147]! 148 ! 1491150111 151! 115211153154 | /1 N ( :
PIN: 0761 065 N l AR I N | T [ [ 5 | — T ——— / bB 1136, PG 867
DB 11-60287 Sp |1 202 000 l_;&_' (R IS | S S A L___l_l - 2000 - —— PHASE 1 . WETLAND . \ PB J, PG 84
© —— — _ .STORMWATER = Tt A -+t —_—t_—-t — v 4t —tr—_ — 1 [ — — / STORMWATER w w | | STORMWATER r
' | |- — —  EASEMENT — _—t —— 4 —— 4 —— - — — — —|— EASEMENT 1 1 l | 7 | EASEMENT \ - - - - - - - - - - - ”
sP | e T T T T e I [ ] [ R Ry [y lPHASE 2 IR g 1/2” RBF (RLS=2113)
: | (RN O O O [ O [ L Y N SV YO B | TN TR TN DO (DO S i o : 32.86 OFFSET (-
s> /== 145),144),143 | |142,:141|.:140|.:139|.:138|.|137 : |l 127 1261125 |} 124 |}/ 123 122 1)} 12117120 1y 1191y 118 13 117 13, 116 1}l 115 i 6 | | WET
3 I O O L N Y L [ c IL m }|: l|: JH l|: I|: I|'L | TR DEFENTIONI AT\ = = N A
4 P e SRR [ W [T] PN | L | U I TR SN | | NNPUNEL RPN | —— -——-=-{---{--------------- POND 1 P, ..
3 J._I_—IJI_I_LJ_J_I_) l I — = — — | r STATION ol N > \\
- I e [ \ T ,
— — — — — —_— ) — — p— x | , . . . ~
—] L - - 258 il 2
r===li=—==l—— ===~ /I__" === r——?[r——“ [Soint] [Aenbentee] [ et [ Sntente] [t ‘———Ilr——| | r__IF__I | ,‘——\|\ I i i i o : [ Eg \\ \ 7 Vi \
30.00' i/ | i HE il AL | Cole e e e e e el N e ' I R I I T gy 1| /H/ S \ N/F
BUFFER A 197111196 11} 195 | || 194 [} 193 1)} 192 1)} 191 1}} 1901 | 1189111 188 11} 187 11| 186 1}| 18511 184 1}| 183 1}| 182 1)} 181 | | | 180 1 179 |1 178 1 177 [} 176 |}l 175 i 174 1|1 173 | P42 03 g4 g5l | 152 IR BRI — ROBERT WASNE WILLIAMS
N/ [ 1] T . S S I ROl R & LAUREN L WLLIAWS
. SN | I RN B I SR | PR | NP | P NS | | PR | 1 | I | —_— el el Bt [ L B ] ] L i Rt I It g} y s \ PIN: 015 52 002 002
5/8" RBF (RLS-2524)~ | L __ _ N WY [ Sy B — SN N S . 1 J_ 1 I L L 1 N //,__-5\—L_|E§. \\\\\\_—//é DB 1415, PG 63
_3‘ 71" OFFSET 50.00' BUFFER ) E L_1::::: — \\[\\| @ | — PB 2018, PG 104
3" CMF I S 24°49'05" W - 1801.33' ” - , . G5 XL - -
N 5/6" RBF (RLS-2524 5/8" RBF (RLS—2524) Ls4 o1PF T4
—— e — e — s TR e
: - — 3" CMF
GA State Highway 119N I - —
80’ Public R/W

WEST BACON st

N.T.S.)

LOCATION MAP

CURVE TABLE
CURVE # BEARING CHORD | RADIUS ARC
C1 S35° 38" 247w | 133.33 | 2843.82 | 133.34
c2 S34° 08" 01"W | 184.55 | 55374.25 | 184.55
c3 S32° 45° 19”W | 282.94 | 6492.40 | 282.96
c4 S29° 46° 317w | 305.88 | 6784.57 | 305.90
c5 S26° 41" 11"W | 341.06 | 6073.14 | 341.10
cé NO7° 24> 27°E | 228.63 | 4312.89 | 228.66
c7 NO4° 46" 42FE | 61.37 4312.89 | 61.37
LINE TABLE

LINE# DIRECTION LENGTH

L7 S64° 59’ 467E | 10.06

L2 S23° 22" 58"W | 199.94

L3 S23° 30" 28"W | 13.92

L4 N23° 39" 09°E | 65.24

L5 N17° 12" 46"E | 186.03

L6 N16° 46" 217F | 161.34

L7 S71° 04" 33"E | 50.00

L8 N71° 04" 33"W | 50.00

L9 N18° 56" 03"E | 159.91

L10 | S85° 24° 59"E | 49.56

L11 | NO5° 03" 507E | 49.99

L12 | N85° 29" 08"W | 49.19

L13 | NO4° 18" 457FE | 178.23

L14 | S73° 25" 04"E | 134.34

L15 S55° 11" 25"E | 242.68

L16 | S51° 23" 57°E | 97.30

L17 | S69° 04" 23"E | 68.19

L18 S51° 55" 19°E | 153.22

L19 | S63° 22" 487E | 81.48

L20 | S50° 48" 08"E | 104.36

L21 S61° 08" 29°E | 126.18

L22 | S73° 27" 44°E 81.01

L23 | S87° 55" 147E | 53.08

L24 | N73° 06" 13"E | 107.45

L25 | $89° 51" 547E | 113.99

L26 | S84° 26" 557F | 125.37

L27 | S66° 30" 16"E | 95.99

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

)

As required by subsection (d) of @
this plat has been prepared4s
by all applicable locald
by approval cegs

Of this plat §s

surveyor cg

RN

.A. Section 15-6-67, )
veyor and approved
prding as evidenced
ps, or statements
puld be confirmed
y purchaser or
|. Furthermore,

GA REG. L. S. LIC. NO. 3343

DATE

L
l_
<
a
pd
O
l_
o
Y
O
n
L
a
Z
O
2
S
L
V4
)
Z
Land Surveying
Firm No. 000051
150' 75 0 150'
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 150'
O
<0 2%
X Z s =
W — e e |33
LIJU) c?)&% e |92
Z|_|J P86 ¢ 5'7
- =®82og|l =0
MO =sFicclze
—com(.")gm@c 28
Z>g'§é’\iog = 7))
Wrx288585 6L
m‘_‘gj@/.\ftn d B
O pheiasisils?
= T~ o
L 32
S22 |:2
O x =z = <
25|52
2 |34
(@) = d
: |12
L Zm
9 EE:
\ =
<
Q 0O
xr z
e
O
- O
-
= = ~ 5 8
<
] O O 0O 'E
IdESsE
> Z +« O
r| O L < ow
IlTSx 2
Z K g <
= = M o W
S| 5 -0
d (D -E e as <
I Z o O ]
Ll o =
S nd
L <
0 —
(0))
LL LL
O o
> O
= L
@)
PROJECT NO.: 23-2067
DRAWN BY: WPW/WEC

DESIGNED BY: KIMLEY HORN
SURVEYED BY: EMC
SURVEY DATE: 10/2024
CHECKED BY: WPW
SCALE: 1" =150
DATE: 02/13/2025

.

SHEET

1

OF 1


AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL IMPROVEMENT EASEMENT (45' FROM CHANNEL BANK) DB 3P, PG 465

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILLIAM AUBREY OLSSON PIN:016 01 085 003 DB1352, PG327 PB2019, PG34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DANNY W. TAYLOR & KAREN P. TAYLOR PIN:0161 084 DB 17-E, PG 385 PB 407, PG 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KENNETH SCOTT MEEKINS PIN:0161 084 02 DB207 2, PG63 PB 407, PG 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DENNIS & DEBRA ODOM PIN:0161 065 DB 11-G0287

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CHARLES M.  HERB PIN:0151 068 DB713, PG463 PB551, PG 9A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LAWTON T. SANDERS PIN:0151 070 DB 05-O0047

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F THOMAS L.  SANDERS PIN:0151 073 DB 1322, PG 655 PB K, PG 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CHARLOTTE KIA & DEAN KING PIN:0151 079 DB658, PG 6 PB420, PG 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MARGARET M. NOLAN PIN:0151 080 DB 07-C0026

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F REBEKAH BATH & SHERYL K. BATH PIN:0151 002 01 DB 1173, PG 776 PB 448, PG 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F 1056 HARRY HAGAN, LLC PIN:0151 002 02 DB 1331, PG 73 PB 553, PG 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  WAYMON HAGAN & TERRY A. HAGAN PIN:0151 002 DB 1533, PG 719 PB 2020, PG 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
   N/F E. B. MILES PROPERTIES, LLLP PIN:015 052 02 DB 975, PG 271 PB 500, PG 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CITY OF PEMBROKE PIN:015 070 DB207, PG229 PB207, PG231

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GLENN SCOTT CASPARI & DARRYLN SACHIE CASPARI PIN:015 072 DB 1239, PG 643 PB 509, PG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CAROLE A. WILSON, TRUSTEE OF THE JOHN AND CAROLE WILSON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST PIN:015 057 DB 1162, PG 571 PB J, PG 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F EDWARD THOMAS MARTIN PIN:015 058 DB 1138, PG 867 PB J, PG 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GLENN SCOTT CASPARI & DARRYLN SACHIE CASPARI PIN:015 071 DB 1239, PG 643 PB 509, PG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ROBERT WAYNE WILLIAMS JR. & LAUREN L. WILLIAMS PIN:015 52 002 002 DB 1415, PG 63 PB 2018, PG 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
O:\2023\23-2067 KING PARCEL - PEMBROKE\DWG\23-2067V_S01 KINGS HOLLOW PRELIMINARY PLAT.DWG 2/13/2025 8:42 AM 2/13/2025 8:42 AM2/13/2025 8:42 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST BACON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HWY. 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
VETERANS BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST BACON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MAIN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 3343

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


	c3089071-0e0c-41c7-bc69-389115bcfcad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36_EMC


	bb1d001c-c71d-45fa-b3d9-ff94a155d49b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1


	1cc1d389-f4f5-42f1-9d6c-de7ca6f1052c.pdf
	c3089071-0e0c-41c7-bc69-389115bcfcad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36_EMC


	bb1d001c-c71d-45fa-b3d9-ff94a155d49b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1



	1cc1d389-f4f5-42f1-9d6c-de7ca6f1052c.pdf
	c3089071-0e0c-41c7-bc69-389115bcfcad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36_EMC


	bb1d001c-c71d-45fa-b3d9-ff94a155d49b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1



	1cc1d389-f4f5-42f1-9d6c-de7ca6f1052c.pdf
	c3089071-0e0c-41c7-bc69-389115bcfcad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36_EMC


	bb1d001c-c71d-45fa-b3d9-ff94a155d49b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1



	1cc1d389-f4f5-42f1-9d6c-de7ca6f1052c.pdf
	c3089071-0e0c-41c7-bc69-389115bcfcad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36_EMC


	bb1d001c-c71d-45fa-b3d9-ff94a155d49b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1



	1cc1d389-f4f5-42f1-9d6c-de7ca6f1052c.pdf
	c3089071-0e0c-41c7-bc69-389115bcfcad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36_EMC


	bb1d001c-c71d-45fa-b3d9-ff94a155d49b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1



	1cc1d389-f4f5-42f1-9d6c-de7ca6f1052c.pdf
	c3089071-0e0c-41c7-bc69-389115bcfcad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36_EMC


	bb1d001c-c71d-45fa-b3d9-ff94a155d49b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1



	1cc1d389-f4f5-42f1-9d6c-de7ca6f1052c.pdf
	c3089071-0e0c-41c7-bc69-389115bcfcad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36_EMC


	bb1d001c-c71d-45fa-b3d9-ff94a155d49b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1



	1cc1d389-f4f5-42f1-9d6c-de7ca6f1052c.pdf
	c3089071-0e0c-41c7-bc69-389115bcfcad.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36_EMC


	bb1d001c-c71d-45fa-b3d9-ff94a155d49b.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PHASE 1




